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: TENNESSEE VALLEY AuiHoRITy
Brosns ?01Ay ‘uclear Flant

Cecxtur, Alatama 35602

August 7, 1630

“r. Faul To1lins

ueclear Fegulatory Commission
Cperator Ticensing Branch
Jivision of Feactor Licensing
7920 Norfolk Avenue

Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Dear Mr., Collins:

Tom Pavis from Analysis and Technology, Ine., conducted a job analysis at
3rowns Ferry the week of June 9, 1980. He requested us to forward the
enclesed cross reference chart of reactor operators and code names to
2ssist you in providing NRC Licensed Operator exanmination scores,

A1l correspondence should be forwarded to Tom Tzvis using code names only
to ensure the nzme of the individuals used in the study remain confilential,
clease destroy the cross reference chart after the study is completed,

very truly yours,

TENNESSSE VALLEY AUTHORITY
{/ééé"22/’7Z/:2:/(¢/¢97v1¢/<1

H. L. Abercrosbie
rower rlant Superintendent
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